
 

Quod Date:                     01 June 2016 
Ingeni Building Attention:             Leo Cunningham-Baily 
17 Broadwick Street JCA Reference:    12818 Fencing letter 
London   
W1F 0AX   
   
 
Dear Leo 
 
TREE PROTECTION AT MAITLAND PARK, CAMDEN, LONDON. 
 
Thank you for the email which was related to me by Simon Sutton of Arcadis and which I 
have forwarded on to my colleague Chris Suthers. 
 
I can confirm that JCA Limited have been appointed to: 
 

1. Carry out a bird nesting survey prior to any tree work on site. This has now been 
completed and the recommendations it contains will be adhered to. 
 

2. Remove the relevant trees, as indicated on the enclosed Tree Removal Plan (dwg 
no: CCL09056/TRP Rev.1) produced by Crown Arboricultural Consultants, in a 
timely fashion and in accordance with the bird nesting survey.  
 

3. Protect the remaining trees with protective fencing according to BS 5837:2012 and 
in line with the following documents, approved by planning permission (ref: 
2014/5840/P, as amended by 2015/6696/P):  
 
o Tree Removal Plan; 

 
o Tree Schedules; 

 
o Tree Protection Plans; 

 
o Arboricultural Report by Crown consultants dated 5th June 2014; and  

 
o Arboricultural Impact assessment by Crown consultants dated 1st April 2014. 

 
The tree protection measures recommended in the approved Arboricultural Reports 
produced by Crown consultant will be closely adhered to.  
 
We hope that this is all acceptable and look forward to undertaking this work to your 
satisfaction. We will contact you within the next week to see if we can assist further.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 



 
J. Cocking 

 
 
Jonathan P Cocking F.R.E.S., P Dip Arb. (RFS), FArborA., MICFor, MBS, CBiol, FLS. 
Chartered Arboriculturist 
Registered Consultant of the Arboricultural Association. 
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